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June 06, 2024 
 
To,       To 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited  BSE Limited 
Symbol – SYMPHONY     Security code - 517385 
 
Sub.:  Intimation regarding loss of share certificate(s) under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
In Compliance with Regulation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as informed by the 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, intimation is hereby given regarding loss of share 
certificate(s) as mentioned below; 
 

Name of Shareholder Folio No. 
Share 

Certificate(s) 
No. 

No. of 
Shares  

(FV Rs. 2/-) 

Distinctive Nos. 

From To 

SAVTRI DEVI 
CHOUDHARY 019390 2188 1000 34511426 34512425 

  
Note: Duplicate Share Certificates / Transmission / IEPF claim will be processed only if the 
documents are found in order and the Company is satisfied with the same. 
  
Kindly take the above on your record.  
 
Thanking You, 
 
Yours Truly, 
For, Symphony Limited 
 
 
Mayur Barvadiya 
Company Secretary and Head - Legal 
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Jaimin Chudasama

From: bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com
Sent: 06 June 2024 18:23
To: Mayur Barvadiya; Jaimin Chudasama
Cc: Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.Com; Sonal@Bigshareonline.Com; 

Bss.Transactions@Bigshareonline.Com; Vinod.Y@Bigshareonline.Com
Subject: Loss Of Share Certificate(s) Intimation Received On : 20240606 SYMPHONY LIMITED 

FV 2 Folio no: 019390
Attachments: 693231.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Sir/Ma’am,  

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is required to submit 
information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the stock exchange within two days of its 
getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on 
listing.bseindia.com for BSE and not via hard copy submission.  

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the Company by 
shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed.  

Client Name  
Cert. 
No  

Dist. No 
From  

Dist. NO. 
To  

Folio 
No.  

Quantity  Name  
JH 
1  

JH 
2  

SYMPHONY LIMITED 
FV 2 

2188 34511426 34512425 019390 1000 
SAVTRI DEVI 
CHOUDHARY 

  

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.  

Regards,  

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.  
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